

**For Lisbon Central School
PTO Meeting Minutes
May 6, 2019**

Katie Called Meeting to order at 6:02pm

Introductions

Katie Vane, Heather Gigliotti, Jennifer Jolly, Bill Grant, Sharleen Denesha, Deb Ladouceur, Stephanie Kunkel, Kelsey Palmer, Brian Apperson and Bobby Ladouceur

Treasurer's Report

Bill Grant made motion to accept treasurer report for May 6, 2019 and Stephanie Kunkel Second the Motion

As of May 6, 2019, we have 13,483.32 in account

Paid out \$712.10 for mixed bag

PTO made \$856.90 on mixed bags

Paid \$282.94 in expense for car show signs, vista prints, quickbooks, and photo booth.

Review April's Minutes

Katie Vane made motion to approve April minutes and Bill Grant second the motion

Administration Report

Mr. Apperson reported that we have a town meeting at 7pm for budget

Some kids struggle with payments for lunch, 8th grade dues and other areas would like use to make motion to give \$500 towards the struggles. Stephanie Kunkel made motion to \$500 Mr. Apperson to use and Deb Ladouceur second the motion

Old Business

1. Eighth Grade Dance June 7, 2019 – Made \$856.90, Decoration on list just need funds at \$915.90. Katie Vane made motion to have a \$300 safety net for the dance and Stephanie Kunkel second the motion
 - a. Barn - PTO will sponsor - Deb Ladouceur, Sharleen Denesha, GLOW Theme
2. 8th Grade Mixed Bags Fundraiser – Made \$856.90
 - a. Sharleen Denesha to report
3. April Movie Night – was slow we lost a \$1
4. Car Show for 8th grade fundraiser- Ask that we buy pizza warmer holder that hold 6 to 12 pizza, buy 2 bags at \$30 each on amazon. Katie made motion to allow a \$75 budget and Bill Grant Second the motion
 - a. Sharleen/Deb to report on – All set – 8th graders will pick trophies winner
5. Fall Fundraiser Committee (10/5)
 - a. Shelley will chair
 - b. Barn is booked
 - c. Looking for committee members to meet over the summer- Katie, Rachel. Lonna & Jen
 - d. Are we going through 99 pledges? – Reach out to?
6. Audit Report – Lori Angel did not show
7. Field Day popsicles – Have one box need one more
8. Teacher appreciation week – went well

New Business

1. Summer Reading – Kids get free recess, certificate, Kindle, Gift Card for prizes
 - a. Heather Gigliotti – suggested of doing something with math this year
 - b. Deb Ladouceur made motion to allow a budget of \$125 and Katie Vane Second the motion
2. Teacher Requests for “wish items”?
 - a. Shelley can send an email, so we can get an idea of what needs or wants are for next year
 - b. Cut from budget a teacher may have ordered

Additional Topics

Mums- Can only do 450

Holiday Shopping night- do as 8th grade fundraiser

Bill Grant made motion to have PTO sponsored Holiday shopping night and Katie Vane second

Have 10-3pm the show, 7:30am-6pm set up and down

Silent action after 3pm in November

Black light Budget- Katie Vane made motion to have a budget of \$100 to buy black lights and Bill Grant second the motion. Due to Sharleen taking her with her when she leaves us.

Adjournment

Katie Vane called meeting to order at 6:49pm